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From: - DCF Rampur,

No. (é
LI, Forest Department,

Dated Rampur, [hc% ,,% /-—/‘2\3_34

To: - CCF (T) Rampur.

) ~ . ™ m " —-E

Subject: - Diversion of 12.9880 ha. of forest land in favour of M/s SEn

' CEE Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd.VPO Sarahan Tehsil Rampur 2 %

Shimla H.P for the construction of Kot Dogri SHl:l:.’ (10 ¥ l)

within the jurisdiction of Rampur Forest Division, Distt. Shimla

H.P. '

Memo; .

Kindly refer to your office Endst. No. 3877 dated 8/1 1/2021 on
the subject cited above. o :
2 [n this context, the point-wise reply to the observation raised by
IRO Shimla is as under:- .

I Now 6 ha. new area has been proposed for compensatory afforestation in.UF
Nirath on same Khasra No. i.e 528 Muhal Nirath in lieu of overlapped CA area.
Compensatory Afforestation scheme for 26 hac. has already been submitted
although digital map and toposheet  showing 6 hac CA area '_"in triplicate are
enclosed.

2, Point no. 2 pertains to higher office.

3 Point no. 3 pertains to Wildlife wing of Forest Department. ‘

4, Point no. 4 pertains to Wildlife wing of Forest Department.

Hence the case may be sent to the quarter concerned to take

further necessary action.

Encl: As above.
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Dy. Conservator of Forésts,
Rampur Forest Divisfon,
Rampur Bushahr,'H:P.

Dy. Conservator of Foresis

garg\Wisi(m
a Bugtahr (H.P.)
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